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Library Site Re-Use Visioning Process RFP 

Addendum 1 

• Question: Does the City see any conflict with a firm completing this assignment and being 
eligible for the new downtown library mixed use project team? 
 
Response: The City does not see a conflict with a firm completing this assignment and then 
bidding on future proposals related to the Library Mixed use Project. 
 

Addendum 2 

 
• Question: What key question(s) is the City hoping to answer in this process? Or what is the 

desired outcome, what does the City wish to know? 
 
Reponses: Ultimately, the City would like to determine the best re-use of the site. The desired 
outcome of this process is have a recommendation(s) for the City Council to review and then 
decided on a path forward. 

 
• Question: Which stakeholder groups does the City intend to include in the charrette? 

 
Response: Since the City Council specifically identified potential uses to be considered, the list of 
key stakeholders will include, but is not limited to, the Downtown Commons Advocates, 
Affordable Housing Now, the Farmer’s Market, Downtown Forward, and the Downtown 
Association. 

 

• Question: Does the City have any assumptions or specific expectations about the format of the 
charrette? 
 
Response: No 
 

• Question: Can you provide additional description of the “key stakeholder group materials” to be 
reviewed by the consultant? 
 
Response: Primarily stakeholder group website and other materials which have been provided 
by stakeholder groups. City Still will provide links and copies of relevant materials.  
 

• Question: Does the City have any assumptions or specific expectations about the format of the 
community input process? 

 
Response: No 
 

• Question Are hard copies of the completed proposal required?  
 
Response: Per the submission instructions (Page 3), hard copies are required. 



Last Updated January 4, 2021 

 
• Question: Are hard copies of the completed proposal required on the submission deadline date?  

 
Response: Per the submission instructions (Page 3), yes Hard copies must be received by the 
deadline date 
 

• Question: How many hard copies do we need to include with our submission? 
 
Response: Only one hard copy is required. 
 


